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INVITATION TO TENDER :
SUPPLIER QUESTIONNAIRE
for the provision of
MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS SERVICE
Contract Period: March 2018 - February 2022*

* Initial contract period 2 years, with two optional 12-month extensions

ITT return date/deadline: 10am on Monday 19 February 2018
	NOTES FOR TENDERERS

· Please complete all white boxes in the Questionnaire below.

· The questions in this Questionnaire are specific to this Tender exercise and therefore are all applicable: if you answer “N/A” or leave any white boxes blank, you will receive zero marks for that question and/or your submission may be rejected.




	1 
	SUPPLIER DETAILS & ECONOMIC STANDING

	1.1 
	Name of the company 
	

	1.2 
	Contact name for enquiries about this ITT:
	

	1.3 
	Job Title:
	

	1.4 
	Company Address:
Post Code:
	

	1.5 
	Telephone number for enquiries about this ITT:
	

	1.6 
	E-mail address for enquiries about this ITT:
	

	1.7
	Is your company an SME as defined by the Companies Act, 2006*?

[*i.e. less than 250 employees and a turnover under £12.9m]
	Yes/No

	1.8
	Is your company a VCSE*?

[*i.e. Voluntary, Community, or Social Enterprise organisation]
	Yes/No




	2 
	GROUNDS FOR MANDATORY EXCLUSION

	
	You will be excluded from the procurement process if there is evidence of convictions relation to specific criminal offences including, but not limited to, bribery, corruption, conspiracy, terrorism, fraud and money laundering, or if you have been the subject of a binding legal decision which found a breach of legal obligations to pay tax or social security obligations (except where this is disproportionate e.g. only minor amount involved). 

If you have answered YES, to question 2.2 on the non-payment of taxes or social security contributions, and have not paid or entered into a binding arrangement to pay the full amount, you may still avoid exclusion if only minor tax or social security contributions are unpaid or if you have not yet had time to fulfil your obligations since learning of the exact amount due. If your organisation is in that position, please provide details using a separate Appendix. You may contact WCHG for advice before completing this form.

	2.1
	Within the past 5 years, has your organisation (or any member of your proposed consortium, if applicable), Directors or Partner or any other person who has powers of representation, decision or control been convicted of any of the following offences?

	
	(a) conspiracy within the meaning of section 1 or 1A of the Criminal Law Act 1977 or article 9 or 9A of the Criminal Attempts and Conspiracy (Northern Ireland) Order 1983 where that conspiracy relates to participation in a criminal organisation as defined in article 2 of Council Framework Decision 2008/841/JHA on the fight against organised crime;
	Yes/No



	
	(b) corruption within the meaning of section 1(2) of the Public Bodies Corrupt Practices Act 1889 or section 1 of the Prevention of Corruption Act 1906;
	Yes/No



	
	(c) the common law offence of bribery;
	Yes/No



	
	(d) bribery within the meaning of sections 1, 2 or 6 of the Bribery Act 2010; or section 113 of the Representation of the People Act 1983;
	Yes/No



	
	(e) any of the following offences, where the offence relates to fraud affecting the European Communities’ financial interests as defined by Article 1 of the Convention on the protection of the financial interests of the European Communities:

	
	(i) the offence of cheating the Revenue;
	Yes/No

	
	(ii) the offence of conspiracy to defraud;
	Yes/No

	
	(iii) fraud or theft within the meaning of the Theft Act 1968, the Theft Act (Northern Ireland) 1969, the Theft Act 1978 or the Theft (Northern Ireland) Order 1978;
	Yes/No

	
	(iv) fraudulent trading within the meaning of section 458 of the Companies Act 1985, article 451 of the Companies (Northern Ireland) Order 1986 or section 993 of the Companies Act 2006;
	Yes/No

	
	(v) fraudulent evasion within the meaning of section 170 of the Customs and Excise Management Act 1979 or section 72 of the Value Added Tax Act 1994;
	Yes/No

	
	(vi) an offence in connection with taxation in the European Union within the meaning of section 71 of the Criminal Justice Act 1993;
	Yes/No

	
	(vii) destroying, defacing or concealing of documents or procuring the execution of a valuable security within the meaning of section 20 of the Theft Act 1968 or section 19 of the Theft Act (Northern Ireland) 1969;
	Yes/No

	
	(viii) fraud within the meaning of section 2,3 or 4 of the Fraud Act 2006; or
	Yes/No

	
	(ix) the possession of articles for use in frauds within the meaning of section 6 of the Fraud Act 2006, or the making, adapting, supplying or offering to supply articles for use in frauds within the meaning of section 7 of that Act;
	Yes/No

	
	(f) any offence listed

	
	(i) in section 41 of the Counter Terrorism Act 2008; or
	Yes/No

	
	(ii) in Schedule 2 to that Act where the court has determined that this is a terrorist connection;
	Yes/No

	
	(g) any offence under section 44 to 46 of the Serious Crime Act 2007 which relates to an offence covered by subparagraph (f);
	Yes/No

	
	(h) money laundering within the meaning of sections 340 (11) and 415 of the Proceeds of Crime Act 2002;
	Yes/No

	
	(i) an offence in connection with the proceeds of criminal conduct within the meaning of section 93A, 93B or 93C of the Criminal Justice Act 1988 or article 45, 46 or 47 of the Proceeds of Crime (Northern Ireland) Order 1996;
	Yes/No

	
	(j) an offence under section 4 of the Asylum and Immigration (Treatment of Claimants etc.) Act 2004;
	Yes/No

	
	(k) an offence under section 59A of the Sexual Offences Act 2003;
	Yes/No

	
	(l) an offence under section 71 of the Coroners and Justice Act 2009;
	Yes/No

	
	(m) an offence in connection with the proceeds of drug trafficking within the meaning of section 49, 50 or 51 of the Drug Trafficking Act 1994; or
	Yes/No

	
	(n) any other offence within the meaning of Article 57 (1) of the Public Contracts Directive 

	
	(i) as defined by the law of any jurisdiction outside England and Wales and Northern Ireland; or
	Yes/No

	
	(ii) created, after the day on which these Regulations were made, in the law of England and Wales or Northern Ireland.
	Yes/No

	2.2
	Non-payment of taxes

	
	Has it been established by a judicial or administrative decision having final and binding effect in accordance with the legal provisions of any part of the United Kingdom or the legal provisions of the country in which your organisation is established (if outside the UK), that your organisation is in breach of obligations related to the payment of tax or social security contributions?

If you have answered YES to this question, please use a separate Appendix to provide further details.  Please also use this Appendix to confirm whether you have paid, or have entered into a binding agreement with a view to paying, including, where applicable, any accrued interest and/or fines?
	Yes/No


	3
	GROUNDS FOR DISCRETIONARY EXCLUSION

	WCHG may exclude any Applicant who answers YES in any of the following situations set out in paragraphs (a) to (j).

	3.1
	Within the past 3 years, please indicate if any of the following situations have applied, or currently apply, to your organisation

	
	(a) your organisation has violated applicable obligations referred to in regulation 56 (2) of the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 in the fields of environmental, social and labour law established by EU law, national law, collective agreements or by the international environmental, social and labour law provisions listed in Annex X to the Public Contracts Directive as amended from time to time;
	Yes/No



	
	(b) your organisation is bankrupt or is the subject of insolvency or winding-up proceedings, where your assets are being administered by a liquidator or by the court, where it is in an arrangement with creditors, where its business activities are suspended or it is in any analogous situation arising from a similar procedure under the laws and regulations of any State;
	Yes/No

	
	(c) your organisation is guilty of grave professional misconduct, which renders its integrity questionable;
	Yes/No

	
	(d) your organisation has entered into agreements with other economic operators aimed at distorting competition;
	Yes/No

	
	(e) your organisation has a conflict of interest within the meaning of regulation 24 of the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 that cannot be effectively remedied by other, less intrusive, measures;
	Yes/No

	
	(f) the prior involvement of your organisation in the preparation of the procurement procedure has resulted in a distortion of competition, as referred to in regulation 41, that cannot be remedied by other, less intrusive, measures;
	Yes/No

	
	(g) your organisation has shown significant or persistent deficiencies in the performance of a substantive requirement under a prior public contract, a prior contract with a contracting entity, or a prior concession contract, which led to early termination of that prior contract, damages or other comparable sanctions;
	Yes/No

	
	(h) your organisation

	
	(i) has been guilty of serious misrepresentation in supplying the information required for the verification of the absence of grounds for exclusion or the fulfilment of the selection criteria; or
	Yes/No

	
	(ii) has withheld such information or is not able to submit supporting documents required under regulation 59 of the Public Contracts Regulations 2015;
	Yes/No

	
	(i) your organisation has undertaken to

	
	· unduly influence the decision-making process of the contracting authority
	Yes/No

	
	· obtain confidential information that may confer upon your organisation undue advantages in the procurement procedure
	Yes/No

	
	(j) your organisation has negligently provided misleading information that may have a material influence on decisions concerning exclusion, selection or award.
	Yes/No


	4      COMPLIANCE WITH LEGISLATION & BUSINESS POLICIES  

	4.1   HEALTH & SAFETY

	1
	Please self-certify that your organisation has a Health and Safety Policy that complies with current legislative requirements.
	Yes / No

	2
	Has your organisation or any of its Directors or Executive Officers been in receipt of enforcement/remedial orders in relation to the Health and Safety Executive (or equivalent body) in the last 3 years?
If your answer to this question is “Yes”, please provide details in a separate Appendix of any enforcement/ remedial orders served and give details of any remedial action or changes to procedures you have made as a result. 

WCHG will exclude bidder(s) that have been in receipt of enforcement/remedial action orders unless the bidder(s) can demonstrate to WCHG’ satisfaction that appropriate remedial action has been taken to prevent future occurrences or breaches. 
	Yes / No

	3
	In the last 5 years, have you had any reportable occurrences in accordance with the Reporting of Injuries, Diseases and Dangerous Occurrences Regulations 2013 (RIDDOR) which have resulted in fatalities or loss of limb?
If your answer to this question is “Yes”, please provide details in a separate Appendix.
	Yes / No


	4.2   EQUALITY, DIVERSITY & HUMAN RIGHTS

	1
	Do you have a policy as an employer that sets out your commitment to both comply with Equality law and to actively promote equality of opportunity?   
	Yes / No

	2
	Do members of your staff with managerial responsibilities receive mandatory training on equality and diversity?  
	Yes / No

	3
	Do you have a process in place to train staff in how to deal with the general public (or clients) whilst working, especially in situations where their actions and comments could very easily be misinterpreted?  
	Yes / No

	
	Please confirm that you comply with the provisions of the Modern Slavery Act 2015, and that WCHG can be provided with a copy of your company policy/statement on request?

* ‘Not applicable’ can only be selected where your turnover is less than £36m

*If you have answered “Not applicable”, WCHG will require you to comply regardless of your turnover if you are successful in this tender: please indicate whether you agree to this requirement.
	Yes / No /

Not applicable*
Yes / No

	4.3   SOCIAL VALUE 

	1
	Does your company have a Sustainability or Environmental Management Policy?
	Yes / No

	2
	What are the key environmental impacts of the goods/services that you are offering and what action have you taken to minimise these? (max. 500 words) 
	

	3
	Do you employ any local people (postcode M22/M23) or do you intend to employ any if successful on this contract?
	Yes / No

If YES, please explain further:



	4
	Are you an accredited Living Wage Employer? (A voluntary commitment endorsed by the Living Wage Foundation)
	Yes – we’re accredited by the Living Wage Foundation

No – but all directly employed staff are paid at least the real Living Wage 
No – but we’re working towards becoming an accredited Living Wage Employer and have a plan in place to demonstrate this 

No – no progress made towards being an accredited Living Wage Employer

	5
	Do you support the voluntary/community sector?
	Yes / No

If YES, please explain further:


	4.4   QUALITY ASSURANCE

	1
	Does your company hold a recognised quality management certification; e.g. BS/EN/ISO 9000 or equivalent?
	Yes / No

	2
	If not, does your company have a quality management system*?

* “system” means processes and procedures to ensure that the quality is properly managed. This includes making sure that legal requirements are met.
	Yes / No

	4.5
	FINANCIAL & ECONOMIC STANDING - please provide one of the following to demonstrate your financial standing:
(a)
A copy of the audited accounts for the most recent two years

(b)
A statement of the turnover, profit & loss account, current liabilities and assets, and cash flow for the most recent year of trading for this organisation


(c)
A statement of the cash flow forecast for the current year and a bank letter outlining the current cash and credit position


(d)
Alternative means of demonstrating financial status if any of the above are not available (e.g. forecast of turnover for the current year and a statement of funding provided by the owners and/or bank, charity accruals accounts or an alternative means of demonstrating financial status)

 
	Yes/No

Yes/No

Yes/No

Yes/No

	4.6
	INSURANCE

The requirements for this Contract are:

· Employer’s Liability Insurance  = £10,000,000

· Public Liability Insurance = £10,000,000

· Professional Indemnity Insurance = £2,000,000

Please confirm that you have the cover detailed above.

If ‘No’, please confirm that you will put the required cover in place if successful in this tender.
	Yes/No

Yes/No


	5
	TECHNICAL and PROFESSIONAL ABILITY

	5.1
	COMPLIANCE WITH SPECIFICATION - please outline how your proposal meets WCHG’s Specification.
	

	5.2
	NON-COMPLIANCES - please detail any reasons for non-compliances, ensuring that you quote the relevant Specification reference number.
	

	5.3
	DELIVERY METHODOLOGY & TIMESCALES - Please describe briefly how you would implement and deliver the required Service to WCHG. Please include (or attach) a Project Plan.
	

	5.4
	SERVICE – please outline your suggested SLA/KPI’s (and please refer to section 4.3.10 in the Specification) 
	

	5.5
	COVERAGE – please provide Map(s) to demonstrate network coverage for both 3G and 4G.
	

	5.6.1
	Please confirm that you have formal policies covering information security and data protection.
	Yes/No

	5.6.2
	Are you registered with the Information Commissioner's Office? If so please provide your registration number.
	Yes/No 

If Yes, provide registration number

	5.6.3
	Do you maintain certification to, or compliance with, an industry standard data protection, information security, cyber security or similar framework (e.g. Cyber Essentials, ISO 27001). If so, provide details.
	Yes/No 

If Yes, provide details:

	5.7
	Business Continuity – please confirm that you have a Business Continuity/Disaster Recovery Plan in place.
	Yes/No


	6
	REFERENCES

	
	Please provide details of two case studies, preferably from the housing sector or any public sector body (contracted during the last three years) that are relevant to WCHG’s requirement. 

	
	
	Reference 1
	Reference 2

	
	Customer Organisation: 
	
	

	
	Customer contact name, position held, phone number and email address:
	
	

	
	Date contract awarded/started:
	
	

	
	Date contract completed/ends:
	
	

	
	Brief description of what the contract covers
	
	

	
	Contract value (an estimate or range of values is acceptable, but if no value is provided the score will be reduced accordingly).
	
	


	7.1  PRICING SCHEDULE

· Please complete the white boxes below, showing the prices you are offering.

· Please note: all prices/costs in this Table must be exclusive of VAT.


	Services to be included
	Quantity offered in Tariff Plan – Year 1
	Price of proposed Tariff Plan – Year 1
	Quantity offered in Tariff Plan – Year 2
	Price of proposed Tariff Plan – Year 2
	Cost per unit for additional consumption outside Tariff Plan

	Monthly line Rentals
	
	
	
	
	

	Inclusive Minutes
	
	
	
	
	

	International Traveller
	
	
	
	
	

	Unlimited calling between connections in contract
	
	
	
	
	

	Unlimited calls to land line Company office numbers (max 10)
	
	
	
	
	

	Cost of text messaging
	
	
	
	
	

	Cost of photo messaging
	
	
	
	
	

	Cost of accessing voicemails
	
	
	
	
	

	Cost of downloads
	
	
	
	
	

	Cost of 4G access (where not included by default)
	
	
	
	
	


	7.2 OPTIONAL PRICING SCHEDULE – Hardware

The current WCHG hardware inventory is below. Tenderers are asked to quote for replacements for these devices, although note this is not part of the tender and may or not be purchased against the offered quotation. No ‘hardware fund’ is required.

If you can offer volume-related prices, please outline below what your proposed volume breaks are and how the prices decrease.

Please complete the white boxes below, showing the prices you are offering.

Please note: all prices/costs in this Table must be exclusive of VAT.



	Device
	O/S
	Potential WCHG Future Model or O/S
	Proposed Device
	Price offered

	Nokia 620/640LTS Mobile
	Windows
	Potential to replace with android devices due to windows mobile EOL
	
	

	IPhone 5, 5c, 6, 6s, 7 & 7 plus
	IOS
	Potential to replace with newer model iPhone
	
	

	IPad Mini, pro 9.7 & 12.9
	IOS
	Potential to replace with newer model iPad
	
	

	Samsung Galaxy Tab A
	Android
	Potential to replace with newer model android tablets
	
	


	8               FORM OF TENDER


	
	DECLARATION – I/We declare that to the best of my knowledge the answers submitted in this ITT are correct. I understand that this ITT submission may be rejected if there is a failure to answer all relevant questions fully or satisfactorily, or if I provide false/misleading information;

TERMS & CONDITIONS – I/We have read the provided Terms & Conditions* and agree to them without any amendments, alterations or deletions. 
ANTI-COLLUSION STATEMENT - I/We agree and/or certify that this offer is made in good faith and that we have not fixed or adjusted the amount of the offer by or under or in accordance with any agreement or arrangement with any other person;
CONFLICT OF INTEREST - I/We confirm that there is no conflict of interest^ between our company and WCHG
*All goods/services supplied under this contract will be supplied under WCHG’s Terms and Conditions included in this tender. Tenderers must note that any submissions tabling proposed amendments or proposing further discussion on these Terms & Conditions may be rejected without further consideration 
^Where there is any indication that a conflict of interest exists or may arise, then it shall be the responsibility of the Tenderer to inform WCHG, detailing the conflict in writing as an attachment to this tender. WCHG will be the final arbiter in cases of potential conflicts of interest.  Failure to notify WCHG of any potential conflict of interest will invalidate any verbal or written agreement.

A Conflict of interest is where a person who is involved in the procurement has or may be perceived to have a personal interest in ensuring that a particular supplier is successful.  Actual and potential conflicts of interest must be declared by a person involved in a tender process.

	3 
	FORM COMPLETED BY

	
	Name:
	

	
	Position (Job Title):
	

	
	Date:
	

	
	Telephone number:
	

	
	Email address:
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